
 

 
 

EMPLOYEES' CONSULTATIVE 
FORUM  

 

TUESDAY 19 APRIL 2005 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1&2   
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
[Pre Meetings: Council 7.00 PM CTTEE RM 1 & 2] 

Employees’ 6.30 PM CTTE RM 3] 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP (Quorum:  3 from the Council Side and 3 from the Employees’ Side  
 of the permanent membership)  
    
 
  Chair: 

 
S Sivashankar 

 
Councillors: 

 
Marie-Louise Nolan (VC) 
Currie 
N Shah 
Toms 
 

Mrs Bath 
Janet Cowan 
Mrs Joyce Nickolay 
 

 
 

 
 

Employee Representatives 
 
Representatives of HTCC:  (To be advised)  
 
Representatives of UNISON: Ms M Cawley 

Ms A Jackson 
Mr G Martin 
 

Mr K McDonald 
Ms D Prasad 
 

Reserve Council Side Members: 
 
1. Lent 
2. Gate 
3. Burchell 
4. Lavingia 
 

1. Billson 
2. Janet Mote 
3. Osborn 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department 
 
Contact:  Nick Wale, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1323    E-mail:  nick.wale@harrow.gov.uk 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
EMPLOYEES' CONSULTATIVE FORUM  
 
TUESDAY 19 APRIL 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) after notifying the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 4) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2005, having been 

circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
 

5. Matters Arising from the Last Meeting:    
 To note any matters arising from the last meeting of the Forum. 

 
6. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

7. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

8. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 
 



 

 

9. Individual Performance Appraisal and Development Process:  (Pages 5 - 
8) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Director of Human Resources and Organisational Effectiveness.
 

10. Staff Survey and Strategy for People Progress Report:  (Pages 9 - 36) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of Human Resources and Organisational Effectiveness.

 
11. Middle Management Review - Recruitment and Selection:  (To Follow)  
 Report from UNISON. 

 
12. Freedom of Information:  (To Follow)  
 Report from UNISON. 

 
13. Stress Audit:  (To Follow)  
 Report from UNISON. 

 
14. Occupational Health:  (To Follow)  
 Report from UNISON. 

 
15. Attacks on the Integrity of the Branch and its Officers:  (To Follow)  
 Report from UNISON. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE   VOL. 9  ECF 46  

EMPLOYEES' CONSULTATIVE FORUM  2 FEBRUARY 2005 

Chair: * Shankar Sivashankar 
   
Councillors: * Mrs Bath 

* Janet Cowan 
* Currie 
* Mrs Joyce Nickolay 

* Marie-Louise Nolan 
* N Shah 
* Toms 

Representatives 
of HTCC: 

 (Currently no appointees)  

Representatives 
of UNISON: 

* Ms M Cawley 
* Ms A Jackson 
* Mr G Martin 

* Mr K McDonald 
* Ms D Prasad 

* Denotes Member present/Employee Representative present 

[Note: Mr Eddie Coulson, UNISON Regional Officer, also attended this meeting]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

110. Appointment of Chair:

RESOLVED:  That Shankar Sivashankar, an employee side representative, be 
appointed as Chair of the Forum for the remainder of the Municipal Year 2004/2005.

111. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no Reserve Members in attendance at this 
meeting.

112. Declarations of Interest:
Ms Debbie Prasad, an employee side representative, declared that she had a 
relationship with a Chief Officer at the Council. 

RESOLVED: To note that the following interests were declared: 

Member Nature of Interest

Councillor Currie Declared a personal interest in that 
he was a Member of UNISON. 

Councillor Toms Declared a personal interest in that 
he was a Member of NUT. 

113. Appointment of Vice Chair:

RESOLVED:  To appoint Councillor Marie-Louise Nolan as Vice Chair of the Forum for 
the remainder of the Municipal Year 2004/2005.

114. Arrangement of Agenda:

RESOLVED:  That (1) in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985, the following agenda item be admitted late to the agenda by 
virtue of special circumstances and grounds for urgency detailed below:- 

Agenda item Special Circumstances/Grounds for Urgency

11. 2005/06 Budget 
Consultation 

The report was not available at the time the 
agenda was printed and circulated.  Members 
were requested to consider the item in order to 
comply with the Council’s requirement to consult 
with the Trade Unions on budget proposals that 
have a direct impact on employees. 

(2) item 14 be considered before item 11; and 

(3) all items be considered with the press and public present.

Agenda Item 4
Pages 1 to 4

1



ECF 47  VOL. 9 ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

115. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 July 2004, having been 
circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record.

116. Matters Arising from the Minutes:

Health and Safety Strategic Board
A Member from UNISON expressed disappointment that no Directors had attended the 
launch of the Health and Safety Strategic Board.  The Director of Human Resources 
and Organisational Effectiveness stressed that Health and Safety was an area that the 
Council considered of utmost importance.  It was added that in future a designated 
deputy would attend if the appropriate Directors were unavailable. 

RESOLVED:  That the matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting be noted.

117. Public Questions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution).

118. Petitions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no petitions were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of the Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4E 
of the Constitution).

119. Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no deputations were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution).

120. Industrial Action - Pensions:
A Member from UNISON reinforced the commitment to working with the Council in joint 
partnership and thus avoiding industrial action wherever possible.  However the Forum 
was advised of a potential national dispute over pensions that may lead to strike action 
on 23 March 2005.  UNISON added that in the event of industrial action every effort 
would be made to minimise the impact on Harrow’s residents.  It was noted that the 
Council had not arrived at its formal position on the issue. 

The Forum was also advised of an issue that had arisen in the Waste Management 
division.  A UNISON Member read out a statement detailing employees’ concerns.  
Members were referred to a memorandum dated 2 February 2005 from the Area 
Director (Urban Living), which set out the Council’s position on the issues raised by 
employees.  Both the Council and employee representatives reiterated their 
commitment to avoid industrial action over this issue. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted.

121. 2005/06 Budget Consultation:
The Forum received a report of the Executive Director (Business Connections), which 
included the report submitted to Cabinet on 16 December 2004.  It was explained that 
the settlement announced by central government was considered to represent a slight 
improvement on the provisional settlement for 2005/06. 

The Director of Financial and Business Strategy detailed the budget consultation 
process, which included a random survey of 4,000 households in the Borough.  It was 
reported that 32% of these households had responded.  The Forum was also reminded 
that meetings had been held between officers and UNISON to consult on the budget 
proposals. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted.

122. Equality Monitoring Report for 01 April 2004 to 30 September 2004:
The Forum considered a report of the Executive Director (Organisational 
Development), which detailed the Council’s equality performance from April – 
September 2004.  An officer advised that a Member from UNISON had raised a 
number of points in relation to the report, and tabled a response to those queries.  The 
Forum was referred to page 25 of the agenda, which provided an account of the 
Council’s performance against targets set for 2004/05.  Members were also reminded 
that Directorates had been working on key areas of the Race Equality Scheme.  It was 

2



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE   VOL. 9  ECF 48  

added that the Council had been accredited with Level 2 of the Equality Standard and 
would be undertaking further work to achieve Level 3 in the forthcoming year. 

A Member from UNISON queried how the Council intended to monitor its equality 
performance without a designated Equalities Officer.  It was explained that under the 
new Human Resources structure, HR consultants would undertake various work, 
including equalities work.  The Senior Professional position would be responsible for 
overseeing such work and collating the information from across the organisation. 

Discussion turned to the Council’s Recruitment and Selection Procedure.  A Member 
from UNISON raised concerns over the procedures at the Central Depot, particularly in 
light of the recommendation arising from the Asian Applicants Review Group (AARG) 
that all Recruitment Panels should be ethnically balanced.  The Member from UNISON 
also reported concerns that a CD-Rom on Recruitment and Selection had been used to 
train panel members.  Whilst recognising that the CD-Rom was not sufficient in terms 
of training, officers reiterated their commitment to implementing the recommendations 
from the Asian Applicants Review Group and reported that there was general 
adherence to this procedure. 

The Forum discussed the statistics relating to the success rate for Black and Minority 
Ethnic (BME) applicants.  The Forum recognised that significant steps had been made 
in addressing the disproportionate percentage of BME employees.  It was suggested 
that during the recruitment process, the Council should endeavour to highlight its 
support structure for all employees.  Following the work of the AARG, it was not 
possible to identify any specific factors that were responsible for the disproportionate 
number of BME applicants and employees.  Discussions with other London Boroughs 
had indicated that it was a widespread problem.  The Forum also discussed the likely 
perception, by some applicants, that declaring a disability would disadvantage an 
application. 

RESOLVED:  That the monitoring information for 1 April 2004 to 30 September 2004 
be noted.

123. Recruitment and Selection - Middle Management Review:
Referring to a tabled document outlining UNISON’s concerns about the ongoing middle 
management interviews and the alleged departure from the Council’s policies and 
practices, the Director of Human Resources and Organisational Effectiveness stated 
that it would be inappropriate for the issues to be discussed as the information formed 
part of an ongoing investigation.  An officer added that there were procedures in place 
for complaints and grievances to be heard by Members.  Anything outside of that 
procedure would be inappropriate.  It was therefore agreed that the tabled document 
would be withdrawn.  A Member from UNISON apologised for presenting this 
information to the Forum. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted.

124. Occupational Health:
A Member from UNISON reported that officers had agreed to review the position of the 
Occupational Health Service in the forthcoming year and consider transferring 
management of the Service to Business Connections. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted.

125. Grievances:
The Forum was advised that the report relating to the grievance had been released 
from Legal Services on the morning of 2 February 2005. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted.

126. Joint Consultation/Negotiating Machinery:
The Forum received a verbal report from UNISON, requesting a new consultation 
mechanism whereby Members could be engaged on a more regular basis.  It was 
noted that a number of Forum meetings had been cancelled in the past.  Members 
reiterated the need to hold meetings of the Forum every quarter.  It was also suggested 
that regular meetings should be held between the Portfolio Holder and UNISON. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted.

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.33 pm, closed at 9.55 pm) 

(Signed) SHANKAR SIVASHANKAR 
Chair 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 
Meeting:   
 

Employees’ Consultative Forum 

Date: 
 

 19 April 2005 

Subject: 
 

Individual Performance Appraisal and 
Development Process   
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Sue Styles, Director of HR /OE  
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Maggie Rees, Group Manager, Organisational 
Development  

Portfolio Holder:  
 

Marie Louise Nolan  
Portfolio Holder for Human Resources & 
Communications  
 

Key Decision: 
 

No 

Status: 
 

Part I 

 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report outlines details about the project currently underway to 
develop and implement a corporate performance appraisal and 
development scheme for individuals. 
 
1.1 Decision Required 
 
 
That the Employees’ Consultative Forum note progress against actions in 
relation to the Individual Performance Appraisal and Development (IPAD) 
process 
 
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 5 to 8

5



 

 
1.2 Reason for report 
 
 
To inform the consultative forum on the progress against actions in relation to the 
Individual Performance Appraisal and Development (IPAD) process  
 
 
1.3 Benefits 
 
 
The IPAD process will enable staff to implement corporate and directorate 
service plans and actions through effective objective setting, support and 
development  
 
This will support the Council in achieving it’s corporate objectives of being a more 
business like organization and a genuine learning organization. 
  
 
1.4 Cost of Proposals  
 
 
The development of a corporate scheme will require £24,000 for phase one of 
the project which includes consultancy, training, printing and publication costs. 
The current revenue budget has £5,500 allocated for initial development work 
and a bid for one-off funding has been made for the remaining implementation 
costs. 
 
 
1.5 Risks 
 
 
Lack of resources – financial and people could delay implementation.  
 
 
1.6 Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
 
Not applicable  
 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Cabinet on 16 March 2004 approved the “Strategy for People” which forms 

the framework for managing and developing employees in delivering the 
Council’s corporate vision and priorities. 

 
2.2 Through the development of the High Performing Harrow framework of 

performance management, it has been identified that Harrow’s success is 

6



 

dependent upon strategic alignment of tasks to corporate priorities. The 
performance management framework has now been implemented at 
strategic and departmental level.  

 
2.3 The final stage of the performance management framework, is that of 

‘Performance Appraisal’, where the focus will be firmly placed upon 
providing managers and staff with a process which adds value to the 
organisation as a whole, recognises and records achievement and 
encourages each individual to contribute towards business excellence and 
personal growth.  

 
2.4 Research has been carried out with reference to best practice, other 

organisations and consultation with key managers from each Directorate. 
 
2.5 Generally, the consensus is towards developing a process that has clear 

identifiable principles, which apply throughout the organisation, but will be 
flexible enough to suit the needs of different groups of staff. The process is 
not being introduced for school based staff. 

 
2.6 A number of prerequisites have been identified to ensure successful 

implementation.  These are: 
 

•  Commitment from senior managers to be cascaded to all staff 
•  A focused communications plan 
•  Provision of appropriate resources and training 
•  A phased approach to implementation – with added flexibility for large 

teams. 
 
 The Project Proposal 
 
2.7 To develop and implement Individual Performance Appraisal and     

Development on a  phased basis, covering the following key aspects: 
 

•  Implementation of Objective Setting Phase - end April 2005  
•  Implementation of Interim Review Phase - mid October 2005 
•  Implementation of Year Review Phase – end March 2006    

 
2.8 At each of these stages the use of personal development plans will be 

incorporated to ensure that staff receive appropriate support to achieve 
objectives and improve performance 

 
2.9 For individuals the appraisal will provide: 
 

•  A full review of their performance 
•  Planned and agreed development 
•  Increased motivation 

7



 

 
2.10 The first year of implementation April 2005 – March 2006 will be treated as   

a pilot year.  A full evaluation of the scheme will be carried out following 
the rollout of each phase and be incorporated into the scheme for the year 
April 2006 – March 2007. 

 
2.11  The project is currently on schedule with briefing sessions for managers 

being held from April 18 – May 6.  The IPAD guidance and forms will be 
published by the end of April 2005. 

 
2.12 Consultation 
 
 UNISON have been consulted regarding this project and will be involved 

thoughout the project.  Further consultation has commenced with the 
Black Workers Group and Disabled Employees Group. 

 
2.13 Finance Implications 
 
 The financial implications are set out in the report. 
 
2.14 Legal Implications 
 

Once agreed through the formal negotiating machinery, IPAD will become 
part of Harrow's terms & conditions. 

 
2.15 Equalities Impact 
 
 The consultation arrangements will minimize any potential adverse impact 

from the project on minority groups. 
 

The implementation and application of the scheme will be monitored for 
any adverse impact. 

 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/Background Documents 
 
3.1 n/a 
 

8



 
 

 
Meeting:   
 

Employees’ Consultative Forum 

Date: 
 

19 April 2005 

Subject: 
 

Staff Survey and Strategy for People progress 
report  
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Sue Styles, Director of HR & OE  
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Maggie Rees, Group Manager, Organisational 
Development 
Jon Turner, Group Manager, Human 
Resources Strategy 

Portfolio Holder:  
 

Marie Louise Nolan  
Portfolio Holder for Human Resources & 
Communications  
 

Key Decision: 
 

No 

Status: 
 

Part I 

 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
1.1 Decision Required 
 
 
That the Employees’ Consultative Forum note the progress towards actions 
outlined in the Strategy for People and the associated Staff Survey actions and 
performance measures  
 
 

Agenda Item 10
Pages 9 to 36

9



1.2 Reason for report 
 
 
To inform the consultative forum on the progress against actions in relation to the 
Strategy for People and the progress towards the development of the 2005 Staff 
Survey 
 
 
1.3 Benefits 
 
 
The Staff Survey enables the Council to assess progress against key 
performance measures and the actions in the Council’s Strategy for People.  
 
 
1.4 Cost of Proposals  
 
 
The cost of the Staff Survey in 2005 is estimated to be in the region of £30,000.   
 
 
1.5 Risks 
 
 
The Strategy for People is aligned to the council’s corporate objectives, and 
continued progress against the Strategy for People action plan is essential to the 
achievement of those objectives. 
 
The achievement of Investors in People as a council is dependent on the 
Strategy for People action plan remaining on target.  
 
 
1.6 Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
 
Not applicable  
 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 The Council conducted its first full bi-annual staff survey in November 

2003. Results were published in January 2004. The survey benchmarked 
results against other public and private sector organisations. Performance 
measures were identified by which progress could be measured in future 
Staff Surveys and through Investors in People assessment (See Appendix 
1).  

  
2.2 The results of the survey informed the actions taken in the Council’s 

Strategy for People, published in April 2004.  A corporate action plan was 

10



developed (See Appendix 2) and actions have also been taken within 
Directorates and incorporated into Service Plans. 

  
2.3 A further Staff Survey will be undertaken in November 2005.  Progress on 

the Strategy for People will also be measured during 2005-06 in the 
following ways;  

 
 Focus groups of staff on a 6 monthly basis 
 A Council wide assessment against the Investors in People Standards 

in December 2005 
 
2.4 Information gained through the focus groups, survey and assessment will 

be used to inform the wider review of the Strategy for People in April 2006.  
 
2.5 The Council has been selected to be a pilot for London Authorities in 

developing a framework for workforce planning and workforce 
development planning.  This framework, along with the Council’s Key 
priorities and plan and Directorates service plans will be also be used in 
the development of a revised Strategy for People action plan.    

 
2.3 Consultation 
 

Trade Unions formed part of the project team to develop the staff survey. 
A wide range of stakeholders including Trade Unions and employee 
support groups were consulted on the development of the Strategy for 
People.  Trade Unions and support groups will be fully consulted on the 
development of the 2005 Staff Survey and the review of the Strategy for 
People. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 

Provision has been made in the Council’s Medium Term Budget Strategy 
for the cost of the 2005 staff survey.  

 
2.5 Legal Implications 
 

There are no legal implications  
 
2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

‘Recognising the value of diversity’ is a Key Priority in the Council’s 
Strategy for People.  The staff survey includes assessments of the 
Council’s performance on equalities. 
 

 The consultation arrangements will minimize any potential adverse impact 
from the Staff Survey process on minority groups. 

 
 
 
 

 

11



Section 3: Supporting Information/Background Documents 
 
3.1 Background Documents: 

•  Staff Survey 2003 (Appendix 1) 
•  Strategy for People 2004 –2008 (Appendix 2) 

 
 

12



  

Harrow Council   

APPENDIX 1 
 
 

 

HARROW COUNCIL 
 

Staff survey 2003 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Performance measures and 
actions  

The staff survey was conducted by the Work Foundation and all information in the final report is the copyright of that organisation

APPENDIX 1 

13



  

Harrow Council   

 Following the staff survey the Council has identified 3 key areas for action to be addressed 

at a corporate, departmental and local level: 

 

1. Improving two way communication on direction, progress and achievements  

•  The Council will implement a core briefing system for face to face briefings to be used 

in all Council Departments  

•  Departments will arrange regular staff meetings with all staff  

2. Ensuring all staff have regular appraisals 

•  An individual performance appraisal and development programme will be introduced 

for all staff  

3. Making it easier to share good ideas, work together and get things done 

•  The Council will provide e- and paper newsletters and hold events to share good 

practice and achievements  

 
Specific action plans will be incorporated into the Council’s Strategy for People and in HR 
and Directorate Service Plans  
 
The four key questions which will measure performance will be: 
 

•  How do you rate Harrow Council as a place to work compared to other places you of? 
•  How well informed do you feel about issues which affect you? 
•  How satisfied are you with your current job? 
•  My SDR was a useful exercise 

 
The Council will aim to reach or exceed  the Work Foundation benchmark for each of these 4 
key questions. 
 
Progress on the Strategy for People will be also be assessed through measuring the degree 
of improvement on the descriptive questions in the survey in the 2005 and 2007 surveys.  
 
Harrow Council exceeded the Workforce Benchmark in many of the answers to the questions 
underneath.  The Council will aim to reach or exceed  the Work Foundation benchmark for 
each of these by 2007.  
 

 Key Priorities ( letters relate to 
specific actions in the strategy) 

 
Staff survey 

 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
4 

 
5 

How well does your job provide you with the 
following features…….. 

abd  e  af 

How far do you agree / disagree with the following 
statements on t&d…. 

ghj abce a  fh 

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about your manager. 

j b c ab acefh 

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about Harrow Council. 

 abg ace ab ef 

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about your job 

  ce abfg a 

14



  

Harrow Council   

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about communication 

  a ab ef 

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about senior managers  

 b ac ab egh 

How far do you agree with the following statements 
about change 

  c ab aef 

 

15



  

Harrow Council   

The Council will also measure progress towards the Work Foundation benchmark in the 

following questions where the Council responses were found to be significantly short of the 

benchmark in both 2005 and 2007 with the aim of achieving Work Foundation Benchmark in 

2007  

Question  Harrows 
score  

Work 
Foundation's 
Benchmark 

degree of 
under 
performance 

Views on Harrow Council  
  

•  How do you rate Harrow Council as a place to work 
compared to other places you have worked in or 
know of? 

HMS 0.07 0.41 significantly 
short  

•  I understand Harrow Council’s strategic direction 
and objectives HMS 0.23 0.82 significantly 

short 
•  I can understand how my own work objectives fit 

into those of Harrow Council  HMS 0.49 0.68 significantly 
short 

•  I am proud to work for Harrow Council HMS 0.27 0.54 significantly 
short 

•  Policies and procedures are applied consistently 
across the Council HMS -0.47 -0.04 

significantly 
more 

negative  
•  Different divisions and departments in Harrow work 

effectively with one another HMS -0.53 0.02 significantly 
short 

•  Good practice and ideas are being shared 
effectively between different parts of the Council HMS -0.58 -0.19 

significantly 
more 

negative  

•  I am confident that Harrow has a good 
understanding of the needs of customers HMS 0.44 0.67 significantly 

short 
•  The changes we are making will make us more 

effective as an organisation HMS 0.07 0.53 significantly 
short 

•  I am well informed about the changes taking place 
within Harrow HMS -0.13 0.31 

significantly 
more 

negative  
•  I feel positive about the future of Harrow Council HMS -0.02 0.31 signicantly 

short 
Communication  
  

•  none significantly short      
You and your job  
  

•  none significantly short      
Management Style - Line Managers 
  

•  Motivating  HMS 0.38 0.79 falls well 
below 

Management Style - Senior Managers (CEO, Executive Directors and Directors) 
  

16



  

Harrow Council   

•  Senior Managers demonstrate they value the 
contribution of individuals at the Council HMS -0.21 0.11 falls well 

below norm
•  Level of Senior Management visibility in their area  HMS - 0.22 0.72 significantly 

below 
Learning & Development 
  

•  I feel I have equal access to promotion opportunities HMS 0.01 0.36 significantly 
short 

 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

 
  

    
St

ra
te

gy
 fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

…
…

…
..t

o 
de

liv
er

 th
e 

be
st

 p
os

si
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

   
20

04
 –

 2
00

8 
 

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

  

19



K
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

1:
 F

in
di

ng
 a

nd
 k

ee
pi

ng
 th

e 
rig

ht
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
rig

ht
 s

ki
lls

  
 W

ha
t w

e’
ll 

do
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

ha
t 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

W
ho

 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
en

d 
ye

ar
 o

ne
  

D
ev

el
op

 a
 fl

ex
ib

le
 

be
ne

fit
s 

pa
ck

ag
e 

 
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 
ch

oo
se

 b
en

ef
its

 to
 s

ui
t 

th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 n
ee

ds
 

  P
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 

ch
an

ge
 th

ei
r b

en
ef

its
 

pa
ck

ag
e 

as
 th

ei
r 

ne
ed

s 
ch

an
ge

  

20
04

 –
05

  
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 fl
ex

ib
le

 b
en

ef
its

 
sc

he
m

e 
 20

05
-0

6 
 

G
M

 
(H

R
)  

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 o
n 

fle
xi

bl
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

w
er

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 S
in

gl
e 

St
at

us
 b

ut
 a

t t
ha

t 
tim

e 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

re
je

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

TU
. 

Th
is

 is
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
‘N

at
io

na
l’ 

ag
en

da
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 

lo
ca

l d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

re
co

m
m

en
ce

 

Pr
om

ot
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

fle
xi

bl
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
 

A 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

m
ax

im
is

es
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

po
ol

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
ab

le
 to

 
w

or
k 

fo
r u

s 
 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 fl

ex
ib

le
 w

or
ki

ng
 

an
d 

‘h
om

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ol
ic

y’
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
pp

lic
an

t i
nf

o’
 p

ac
k 

 20
05

-0
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 la
un

ch
 n

ew
 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
an

t i
nf

o 
pa

ck
 

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

C
ur

re
nt

 fl
ex

ib
le

 w
or

ki
ng

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
 s

tre
am

lin
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

po
lic

y 
is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
A 

‘h
om

e 
w

or
ki

ng
’ p

ol
ic

y 
ha

s 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
a 

pi
lo

t s
ch

em
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d.
 

Th
e 

‘s
ta

nd
ar

d’
 a

pp
lic

an
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

pa
ck

 is
 b

ei
ng

 u
pd

at
ed

 to
 b

et
te

r r
ef

le
ct

 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 fl

ex
ib

le
 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

st
re

am
lin

ed
, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ill 
at

tra
ct

 
ta

le
nt

ed
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 a
nd

 
im

pr
es

s 
th

em
 w

ith
 th

e 
fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t &
 

Se
le

ct
io

n 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

    20
05

-0
6 

 
Ap

pl
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ro

ce
ss

 re
-

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

G
M

 
(L

C
) /

 
Sn

r. 
Pr

of
 &

 
SM

’s
 

–L
C

 
 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

tra
ns

fe
rre

d 
to

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

 c
om

pa
ny

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

Th
e 

‘s
ta

nd
ar

d’
 a

pp
lic

an
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

pa
ck

 is
 b

ei
ng

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

. 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t &
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

Po
lic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

‘to
ol

ki
t’ 

fo
r m

an
ag

er
s 

 Th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill 
be

 e
nv

el
op

ed
 

20



en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

to
 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t. 
 

   

in
to

 th
e 

w
or

ks
 o

f t
he

 L
ife

cy
cl

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t U
ni

t i
n 

Ap
ril

 2
00

5.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

ar
e 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 d
ra

fti
ng

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

th
at

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

tu
rn

-a
-ro

un
d 

tim
es

ca
le

 th
er

eb
y 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 g
ai

ns
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
ta

ff 
at

 th
e 

ea
rli

es
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

’s
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
t H

ar
ro

w
. 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
w

ar
d 

pa
ck

ag
e 

 
Th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
re

w
ar

d 
ou

r p
eo

pl
e 

is
 

se
en

 to
 b

e 
fa

ir 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
an

d 
re

w
ar

ds
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

  

20
04

-0
5 

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 lo

ca
l S

in
gl

e 
St

at
us

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
lo

ca
l s

in
gl

e 
st

at
us

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

D
ev

el
op

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
pa

y 
sc

he
m

e 
 

G
M

 
(H

R
)  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
a 

lo
ca

l 
Si

ng
le

 S
ta

tu
s 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 
el

im
in

at
ed

 m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
un

fa
irn

es
s 

in
 re

w
ar

ds
. 

 W
or

k 
on

 jo
b 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 fo
rm

er
 

m
an

ua
l w

or
ke

r a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ra

de
d 

jo
bs

 
is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
.  

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 o
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ba
se

d 
pa

y 
w

ill 
fo

llo
w

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ch
em

e 
  

Pr
om

ot
e 

ca
re

er
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
, i

n 
lo

ca
l 

co
lle

ge
s 

an
d 

un
iv

er
si

tie
s 

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ill 
be

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 o
f c

ho
ic

e 
by

 
pe

op
le

 in
 a

ll 
H

ar
ro

w
’s

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
  

20
04

–0
5 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

M
at

rix
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 a
dv

ic
e 

R
un

 W
or

ki
ng

 in
 H

ar
ro

w
 jo

b 
fa

ir 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
O

ffe
r a

ll 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 u

ns
uc

ce
ss

fu
l f

re
e 

jo
b 

se
ar

ch
 a

dv
ic

e 
 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
R

un
 ro

ad
 s

ho
w

s 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
co

lle
ge

s 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

M
at

rix
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 M
ay

 2
00

4 
 

W
or

ki
ng

 in
 H

ar
ro

w
 ro

ad
 s

ho
w

 ru
n 

Ja
n 

20
05

 
O

ve
r 2

00
 a

dv
ic

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

 
      Se

ss
io

ns
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 2
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

H
ar

ro
w

 c
ol

le
ge

 

21



W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
  

M
ax

im
um

 a
cc

es
s 

to
, a

nd
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r, 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
al

 
an

d 
fo

rm
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

  

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

 
 20

05
-0

6 
Im

pl
em

en
t w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

Ag
re

ed
 to

 p
ilo

t A
LG

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
M

ar
ch

/A
pr

il 
20

05
 

D
ev

el
op

 m
an

ag
er

s 
as

 c
oa

ch
es

  
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

  

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 c

oa
ch

in
g 

po
ol

 o
f 

tra
in

ed
 c

oa
ch

es
 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t c

oa
ch

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r D

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
  20

06
-0

7 
D

ev
el

op
 c

oa
ch

in
g 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r D

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
  

  

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

 Pr
in

ci
pa

l 
H

C
U

 

C
oa

ch
in

g 
po

ol
 o

f 2
0 

tra
in

ed
 a

nd
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 
  Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 fo

r D
ire

ct
or

s 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

tru
ct

ur
ed

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 c
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t  

A 
st

ab
le

 a
nd

 s
ui

ta
bl

y 
sk

ille
d 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

hi
ch

 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

 
 20

05
-0

6 
Im

pl
em

en
t w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
)  

Pi
lo

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

 
  

22



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
w

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
In

ve
st

or
s 

in
 

Pe
op

le
 s

ta
tu

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 C
ou

nc
il 

by
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 
     

A 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

20
04

-0
5 

 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 O
D

 II
P 

st
at

us
 J

un
e 

20
04

, A
ch

ie
ve

 
U

L 
IIP

 s
ta

tu
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

as
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ja

n 
20

05
  

 20
05

-0
6 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

 20
06

-0
7 

 
R

e-
as

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 p

ur
po

se
s.

 
 

 
BC

 a
nd

 O
D

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
M

ay
 2

00
4.

  
U

L 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l N
ov

 
20

04
, t

hi
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

re
-s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
of

 fu
ll 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

o 
N

ov
 2

00
5 

 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 
th

e 
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l 

Pe
ns

io
n 

sc
he

m
e.

 

• 
A 

gr
ea

te
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

am
on

gs
t 

th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 o

f t
he

 
va

lu
e 

to
 th

ei
r b

en
ef

it 
pa

ck
ag

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 F
in

al
 

Sa
la

ry
 D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
sc

he
m

e.
  

• 
An

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 m
ak

es
 to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 
su

ch
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ck

ag
e.

 

20
05

-0
6 

D
ev

el
op

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 m

ed
iu

m
s 

de
ta

ilin
g 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 a

 
Fi

na
l S

al
ar

y 
D

ef
in

ed
 B

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
sc

he
m

e.
 

 20
06

-0
7 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 in
 li

gh
t o

f a
cc

es
s 

to
 

ne
w

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 (i

.e
. s

in
gl

e 
da

ta
ba

se
). 

G
M

 
(L

C
) 

SM
 

(P
en

s
). 

In
cl

ud
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 fo
r 

in
cl

us
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t p

ac
k.

 
[A

pr
il 

20
05

] 
H

os
t s

em
in

ar
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
ex

pl
ai

ni
ng

 s
ch

em
e 

be
ne

fit
s.

 
[A

pr
il/

M
ay

/J
un

e 
20

05
] 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 v

al
ue

 o
f s

ch
em

e 
in

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 

ne
w

sl
et

te
r t

o 
fu

nd
 m

em
be

rs
. [

Ju
ly

 2
00

5]
 

  

23



W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 fl
ex

ib
le

 
re

tir
em

en
t s

ol
ut

io
n.

 
• 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

th
at

 
w

ill 
al

lo
w

 th
em

 to
 b

ot
h 

dr
aw

 d
ow

n 
on

 p
en

si
on

 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
gr

ad
ua

lly
 

re
du

ce
 w

or
ki

ng
 h

ou
rs

 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

s 
le

ad
in

g 
up

 to
 re

tir
em

en
t. 

• 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 b
en

ef
its

 
fro

m
 th

e 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 

va
lu

ed
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 a
 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

pl
ac

e.
 

 

20
04

-0
5 

R
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
O

D
PM

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 L

G
PS

, 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

H
ar

ro
w

’s
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

fle
xi

bl
e 

re
tir

em
en

t. 
  

G
M

 
(A

LL
) 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

H
ar

ro
w

’s
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

O
D

PM
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Pa

pe
r. 

[M
ar

ch
 

20
05

]  

   

24



K
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

2:
 R

ec
og

ni
si

ng
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 d

iv
er

si
ty

   
 W

ha
t w

e’
ll 

do
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

ha
t 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

W
ho

 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
en

d 
ye

ar
 o

ne
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Pl

an
 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 R

ac
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Sc
he

m
e 

Em
be

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 in

 
al

l a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l  

20
04

-0
5 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Pl

an
 

 20
05

-0
6 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 g

en
er

ic
 ‘E

qu
al

ity
 

Sc
he

m
e’

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

D
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
Le

ve
l 2

 o
f t

he
 E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
E-

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 
Im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

ra
in

in
g 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

  
In

tro
du

ce
 a

 fa
ir 

tre
at

m
en

t i
n 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y 

Pe
op

le
’s

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

w
ill 

be
 re

so
lv

ed
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
20

04
-0

5 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
fa

ir 
tre

at
m

en
t 

po
lic

y 
 20

05
-0

6 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

fa
ir 

tre
at

m
en

t 
po

lic
y 

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
w

er
e 

am
en

de
d 

in
 li

ne
 

w
ith

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
bu

t f
ur

th
er

 
re

vi
ew

 w
as

 d
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 fi
nd

in
gs

 o
f 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t r

ev
ie

w
. 

  

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

n 
Eq

ua
l 

Pa
y 

re
vi

ew
  

 

A 
fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ua
l r

ew
ar

d 
sy

st
em

 
  

20
06

-0
7 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 re

vi
ew

  
  

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

  

 

C
on

du
ct

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
au

di
t 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
is

su
es

 a
re

 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

ed
 in

 a
ll 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

  

20
04

-0
5 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 
So

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
s 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
pr

ov
id

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 re

vi
ew

 
al

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

  
 

G
M

 
(O

D
)  

 

25



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 
ac

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

gr
ou

ps
  

A 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 it

 
se

rv
es

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t p

os
iti

ve
 a

ct
io

n 
fo

r D
M

S 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
PA

 s
et

s 
 

  

G
M

 
(O

D
)  

D
M

S 
an

d 
C

M
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 
Ac

tio
n 

le
ar

ni
ng

 s
et

s 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f  

Pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ill 
tre

at
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r w
ith

 
re

sp
ec

t a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

w
or

k 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 a

 d
iv

er
se

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
  

20
04

–0
5 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t I

D
EA

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

D
ev

el
op

 e
-le

ar
ni

ng
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
pa

ck
ag

e 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f  
Im

pl
em

en
t i

m
pa

ct
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r a

ll 
m

an
ag

er
s 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
D

ev
el

op
 te

am
 b

as
ed

 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f  
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t  

G
M

 
(A

LL
) 

20
0 

st
af

f c
om

pl
et

ed
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

– 
ta

ke
 u

p 
po

or
  

4 
im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t c

ou
rs

es
 ru

n 
– 

ta
ke

 u
p 

po
or

  

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
to

 s
ha

re
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ill 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

its
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 

em
br

ac
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

is
su

es
 

20
05

-0
6 

Sh
ar

e 
e-

le
ar

ni
ng

 w
ith

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
 

 20
06

-0
7 

D
ev

el
op

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 s
ha

re
 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

 

R
ef

in
e 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

 o
ur

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

n 
 e

qu
al

ity
  

20
04

-0
5 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 s

ta
ff 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
D

ev
el

op
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

G
M

 
(A

LL
) 

  

M
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
no

w
 c

ov
er

 in
t’ 

an
d 

ex
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ge

. 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r A

ge
nc

y 
st

af
f 

26



m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 to

 
re

po
rt 

m
or

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 o
n 

tra
in

in
g 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

pp
lic

an
t d

at
a 

sy
st

em
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

 As
 p

ar
t o

f a
 b

ro
ad

er
 B

PR
 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ep

or
ts

/c
lie

nt
s 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 

pr
ac

tic
ab

le
 “a

dd
ed

-v
al

ue
” 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
 

en
gi

ne
er

ed
. 

 W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 M
IS

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 
cl

ie
nt

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 
ar

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 a

nd
 c

at
er

ed
 fo

r 
in

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

re
e 

m
aj

or
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
   

 
 

   G
M

 
(L

C
)/ 

Sn
r. 

Pr
of

 &
 

SM
’s

 
–L

C
 

no
w

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
M

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 fu
tu

re
 M

IS
 

re
po

rti
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
In

vi
ta

tio
n 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

. 
[A

pr
il 

20
05

]. 
 Li

fe
cy

cl
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill 
re

vi
ew

 
re

po
rti

ng
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
O

R
AC

LE
/D

EL
PH

I a
nd

 A
XI

Se
 

da
ta

ba
se

s 
an

d 
st

re
am

lin
in

g 
ou

ttu
rn

 
re

po
rti

ng
. [

M
ay

 –
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5]
 

    

27



 K
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

3:
 M

ot
iv

at
in

g 
fo

r r
es

ul
ts

 
   W

ha
t w

e’
ll 

do
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

ha
t 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

W
ho

 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
en

d 
ye

ar
 o

ne
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 d

yn
am

ic
 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 

th
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

H
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

sa
fe

 p
la

ce
s 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

  
sa

fe
 w

ay
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
   

20
04

–0
5 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 H

&S
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 20

05
-0

6 
D

ev
el

op
 H

&S
 s

tra
te

gy
  

Ex
ec

 
D

ir 
(B

C
) 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f H
&S

 w
as

 re
vi

ew
ed

 
an

d 
re

vi
se

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

  

Pr
ov

id
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 

en
co

ur
ag

em
en

t, 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 a
do

pt
 

he
al

th
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
 

A 
he

al
th

ie
r w

or
kf

or
ce

  
20

04
-0

5 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 O
H

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 fo
r 

he
al

th
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
 20

05
-0

6 
In

tro
du

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 fo
r h

ea
lth

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s 

 20
06

-0
7 

R
ev

ie
w

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 O
H

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

 

O
H

 s
er

vi
ce

 te
nd

er
ed

 a
nd

 n
ew

 c
on

tra
ct

 
aw

ar
de

d,
 h

ea
lth

y 
lif

es
ty

le
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r l
au

nc
h 

in
 2

00
5-

06
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 

pr
o-

ac
tiv

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 b

ec
om

e 
si

ck
 o

r a
re

 in
ju

re
d 

at
 

w
or

k 

A 
he

al
th

ie
r w

or
kf

or
ce

 
20

04
-0

5 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 O
H

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
op

tio
n 

fo
r E

AP
 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 E

AP
 P

ilo
t 

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

 

O
H

 s
er

vi
ce

 te
nd

er
ed

 a
nd

 n
ew

 c
on

tra
ct

 
aw

ar
de

d.
 

Pi
lo

t E
AP

 la
un

ch
ed

. 
 

28



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ef
in

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ha

t 
be

ha
vi

ou
rs

 a
nd

 
co

m
pe

te
nc

ie
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ex
pe

ct
s 

fro
m

 
st

af
f  

Pe
op

le
 a

re
 c

le
ar

 a
bo

ut
 

w
ha

t a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 a
re

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 v

is
io

n 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
di

ct
io

na
ry

  
 20

05
-0

6 
 

In
tro

du
ce

 c
om

pe
te

nc
y 

di
ct

io
na

ry
 to

 s
ta

ff 
te

am
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

C
om

pe
te

nc
y 

di
ct

io
na

ry
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 
us

ed
 fo

r m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ev
ie

w
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l, 

te
am

 
an

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
uc

ce
ss

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 a

nd
 te

am
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 is

 m
ot

iv
at

ed
  

20
04

-0
5 

 
R

un
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t a

w
ar

ds
 

ev
en

t 
 20

05
-0

6 
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
aw

ar
ds

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
re

co
gn

iti
on

  
20

06
 0

7 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

Ac
hi

ev
em

en
t a

w
ar

d 
ce

re
m

on
y 

ru
n 

in
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

Pl
an

s 
fo

r 2
00

5/
6 

in
 p

la
ce

  

Pr
om

ot
e 

ou
r s

up
po

rt,
 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 
op

tio
ns

  

A 
m

or
e 

m
ot

iv
at

ed
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

hi
ls

t 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

ou
r c

us
to

m
er

s 
 

20
04

-0
5 

 
La

un
ch

 E
AP

 
R

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Be
ne

fit
s 

 20
05

-0
6 

 
 

G
M

 
(A

LL
) 

Pi
lo

t E
AP

 la
un

ch
ed

 
An

nu
al

 P
en

si
on

s 
St

at
em

en
t i

ss
ue

d 
to

 
al

l s
ta

ff 
Pe

ns
io

n 
su

rg
er

ie
s 

he
ld

 fo
r a

ll 
st

af
f 

  

29



K
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

4:
 K

ee
pi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
up

 to
 d

at
e 

 
 W

ha
t w

e’
ll 

do
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

ha
t 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

W
ho

 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
en

d 
ye

ar
 o

ne
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r f
ac

e 
to

 
fa

ce
 b

rie
fin

gs
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
 

A 
tw

o 
w

ay
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
on

 n
ew

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

20
05

-0
6 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t c

or
e 

br
ie

fin
g 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l  

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

G
M

 
C

om
m

s 
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

H
R

 in
tra

ne
t s

ite
  

Pe
op

le
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 m

or
e 

ea
si

ly
 a

nd
 

at
 a

 ti
m

e 
to

 s
ui

t t
he

m
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 C

ha
ng

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 s
ite

s 
 

 20
05

-0
6 

D
ev

el
op

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

ol
ki

ts
 

on
 P

eo
pl

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

 
 20

06
-0

7 
D

ev
el

op
 s

el
f s

er
ve

 fo
r a

ll 
st

af
f t

hr
ou

gh
 B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

p 
Pr

oj
ec

t  
 

G
M

 
(A

LL
) 

Si
te

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

la
un

ch
ed

. 
  R

&S
 to

ol
ki

t b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
vi

ew
 o

f R
&S

 p
ol

ic
y 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ta
ff 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
st

ra
te

gy
, w

hi
ch

 u
se

s 
ne

w
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 to

 
th

e 
fu

ll.
 

 

Pe
op

le
 c

an
 g

iv
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
up

-to
-d

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 d
oi

ng
 a

nd
 

ca
n 

us
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
  

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 e

-n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

  20
05

-0
6 

 
  

G
M

   
  

 

30



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
w

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
el

f-s
er

vi
ce

 
si

te
. 

• 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

en
si

on
 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
at

 is
 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 b
es

t 
in

 b
ot

h 
pr

iv
at

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r. 

 • 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
em

be
rs

 
of

 th
e 

LG
PS

 w
ith

 
24

/7
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
ei

r 
pe

ns
io

n 
de

ta
ils

 a
nd

 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 

be
ne

fit
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
. 

20
05

-0
6 

 
D

ra
w

 u
p 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e.

 
 20

06
 0

7 
 

Sy
st

em
 g

oe
s 

liv
e.

 
  

G
M

 
(L

C
) /

 
SM

 –
 

Pe
ns

. 
  

H
ar

ro
w

’s
 P

en
si

on
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill 

en
ga

ge
 

w
ith

 H
IT

S 
an

d 
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

/S
of

tw
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

er
. [

Ju
ne

 2
00

5]
. 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

pe
rs

on
ne

l /
pa

yr
ol

l 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 P
en

si
on

 
in

te
rfa

ce
. 

• 
Ef

fic
ie

nt
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
of

 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
tra

ns
fe

r 
  • 

R
em

ov
e 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n/

tri
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
th

er
eb

y 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

 
 • 

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 o
ne

-
st

op
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r a
ll 

H
R

, P
ay

ro
ll 

an
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
is

su
es

. 
 • 

Pr
ov

id
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 d

ire
ct

 to
 

20
05

-0
6 

 
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

, d
ev

el
op

, 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 E

R
P 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

a 
si

ng
le

 d
at

ab
as

e.
   

G
M

 
(L

C
)/ 

Sn
r. 

Pr
of

 &
 

SM
’s

 
–L

C
  

 

 

31



th
e 

of
fic

er
’s

 d
es

kt
op

, 
in

 a
 fo

rm
at

 th
at

 w
ill 

as
si

st
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 a

nd
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
fu

rth
er

 
in

te
rro

ga
tio

n 
of

 d
at

a.
 

 • 
D

riv
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

se
rv

ic
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

al
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 
re

fo
cu

s 
re

so
ur

ce
 in

 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

be
st

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 c
lie

nt
.  

M
ak

e 
su

re
 s

ta
ff 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
sk

ills
 to

 m
ak

e 
be

st
 

us
e 

of
 n

ew
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

  

Pe
op

le
 m

ak
e 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 
us

e 
of

 n
ew

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
   

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 e

-s
ki

lls
 s

tra
te

gy
  

 20
05

-0
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

  
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

St
ra

te
gy

 n
ot

 d
ev

el
op

ed
  

H
C

U
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
m

pa
ct

 in
 th

is
 

ar
ea

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

e-
le

ar
ni

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
M

an
da

to
ry

 p
ro

ce
du

ra
l 

tra
in

in
g 

is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 
al

l i
n 

a 
tim

el
y 

w
ay

 a
nd

 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
er

so
na

l a
nd

 c
ar

ee
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t  

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 e

-in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

so
lu

tio
n 

   20
05

-0
6 

 
D

ev
el

op
 H

&S
, d

at
a 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
FO

I s
ol

ut
io

n 
 

 20
06

-0
7 

D
ev

el
op

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 H
R

 
so

lu
tio

ns
  

 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

 Pr
in

ci
pa

l 
H

C
U

 

e-
in

du
ct

io
n 

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 D
P 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

32



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 

Pe
op

le
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t 
of

 th
ei

r m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
R

 s
er

vi
ce

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t w

eb
 a

cc
es

se
d 

se
lf 

se
rv

e 
sy

st
em

  
  20

05
-0

6 
 

D
ev

el
op

 o
n 

co
re

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 s
el

f s
er

vi
ce

 

G
M

 
(O

D
)  

O
n 

co
re

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
dm

in
is

tra
to

r 
im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 h

ow
ev

er
 o

n 
co

re
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 (s

el
f s

er
ve

 w
ill 

be
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 2
00

5-
06

)  
BT

P 
w

ill 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

   

D
ev

el
op

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 p

eo
pl

e 
is

su
es

  

Se
e 

D
iv

er
si

ty
  

  
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 o
n-

lin
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t  

 
An

 e
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
an

d 
se

le
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
In

tro
du

ce
 a

 fu
ll 

on
-li

ne
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

   

G
M

 
(H

R
)  

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 w
id

er
 re

vi
ew

 o
f r

ec
ru

itm
en

t. 
  

O
n 

lin
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 A
pr

 
05

 

 

33



 K
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

5:
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
 W

ha
t w

e’
ll 

do
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

ha
t 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

W
ho

 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
en

d 
ye

ar
 o

ne
 

D
ev

el
op

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
 

co
m

pe
te

nc
y 

fra
m

ew
or

ks
  

H
ig

hl
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 e

th
ic

al
 

le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

m
an

ag
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 c

us
to

m
er

 
fo

cu
ss

ed
, p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

dr
iv

en
 a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

 
th

ei
r s

ta
ff 

20
04

–0
5 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t H

ig
h 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
le

ad
er

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
D

ire
ct

or
s.

  D
ev

el
op

 M
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 fi

rs
t l

in
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 20
05

-0
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

  
Im

pl
em

en
t f

irs
t l

in
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
Im

pl
em

en
t c

oa
ch

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
 

M
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l  

A 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 c
le

ar
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ro

le
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ta
ff 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

H
ig

h 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

H
ar

ro
w

 
D

ev
el

op
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

  20
05

-0
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
 20

06
-0

7 
Ev

al
ua

te
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

In
di

vi
du

al
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
du

e 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 m

id
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 

34



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
In

tro
du

ce
 T

ea
m

 b
as

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

in
 w

or
k 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

te
am

s 
 

C
ha

ng
e 

is
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
pe

op
le

 w
or

ki
ng

 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

el
y 

 

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 m

od
el

s 
an

d 
fra

m
ew

or
ks

 
 20

05
-0

6 
 

Ag
re

e 
an

d 
Im

pl
em

en
t j

oi
nt

 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
te

am
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

 20
06

-0
7 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t f

ur
th

er
 re

vi
ew

s 
 

 20
07

-0
8 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t f

ur
th

er
 re

vi
ew

s 
   

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

H
ig

h 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Te
am

s 
m

od
el

 a
nd

 
Te

am
 C

ha
lle

ng
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

ap
ab

ilit
y 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
 

Po
or

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
re

m
ed

ie
d 

20
04

-0
5 

 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
 20

05
-0

6 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 s
ta

lle
d 

ow
in

g 
to

 T
U

 
re

si
st

an
ce

.  
Is

 n
ow

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

D
ev

el
op

 m
or

e 
fle

xi
bl

e 
H

R
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
  

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

liv
er

y 
 

20
04

-0
5 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
&S

 P
ol

ic
y 

& 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
D

ev
el

op
 J

oi
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

 20
04

-0
5 

O
ng

oi
ng

 re
vi

ew
s 

of
 k

ey
 

po
lic

ie
s 

 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

R
ev

is
ed

 R
&S

 P
ol

ic
y 

& 
to

ol
ki

t w
ill 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t 

Jo
in

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
1st

 R
ev

ie
w

 la
un

ch
ed

 

35



 W
ha

t w
e’

ll 
do

  
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
ha

t 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 A
C

TI
O

N
S 

 
W

ho
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

en
d 

ye
ar

 o
ne

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 s

ur
e 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 c

on
su

lte
d 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 

ch
an

ge
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

st
ar

t  

A 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
m

in
or

 
an

d 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
es

  

20
04

-0
5 

 
In

tro
du

ce
 w

id
er

 c
on

su
lta

tiv
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
 20

05
-0

6 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

on
su

lta
tiv

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 I&
C

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

  

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

Jo
in

t s
er

vi
ce

 re
vi

ew
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 
st

af
f r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 

D
ev

el
op

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
tra

de
 u

ni
on

s 
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

re
la

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
  

20
04

-0
5 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 jo
in

t p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
vi

ew
 

 20
05

-0
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

fu
rth

er
 jo

in
t s

er
vi

ce
 re

vi
ew

s 
 

G
M

 
(H

R
) 

G
M

 
(O

D
) 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

1st
 R

ev
ie

w
 

la
un

ch
ed

 

 .   

36


